
From: Molly West
To: Janis Offermann; Hazel Longmire
Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir cultural report
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 1:44:07 PM

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Received.  Thank you Janis.  We will review it and get back to you.
 
Thank you,

 
Molly West
Tribal Administrator
Colusa Indian Community Council
3730 Hwy 45
Colusa, CA 95932
Phone (530) 458-6517
Cell (530) 701-0379
Fax (530) 458-3866
 
 
 

From: Janis Offermann [mailto:janis@horizonh2o.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 1:13 PM
To: Molly West <mwest@colusa-nsn.gov>; Hazel Longmire <hlongmire@colusa-nsn.gov>
Subject: Sites Reservoir cultural report
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi, Molly and Hazel
I have just sent the confidential cultural report that is an appendix to the revised EIR to you via
Hightail.
 
Please let me know if you have questions or you do not receive it.
Hope all is well.
Thank you
janis
 
Janis Offermann
Cultural Resources Practice Leader
Horizon Water and Environment
1801 Seventh Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95811
530.220.4918 (cell)
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any attachments from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited..


